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Malave, Erin

From: Kelly Baker [kbaker@rampell.com]
Sent:  Friday, October 01, 2010 2:03 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for Ellen Liman, LLC

Per the request of our client, Ellen Liman, please change the mailing address for Ellen Liman, LLC,
Document #LO2000033840 :

QOld Address

435 East 52" Street
New York, NY 10022

New Address
1 N Breakers Row, #353
Palm Beach, FL 33480

If you have any questions regarding this request, you can contact me at the number below or contact
Mrs. Liman at (917} 774-0421, her cell phone number.

Kelly Baker
Controller
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223 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200
Palm Beach, FL 33480

Telephone: (561) 655-5855
Direct Dial: {(561) 653-9908

Fax: {561) 655-7688
E-mail: kbaker@rampell.com
Web site:  www.rampell.com
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This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information, privileged material
{including material protected by the accountant-client or other applicable privileges), or constitute non-
public information. Any use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this
information from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this transmission by
unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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Tax Advlce Disclosure: Pursuant to Federal Regulation (Treasury Department Circular 230) governing practice before the Intarnal Revenue Service, we
are required to inform you that this written communication {including attachments and disclosures), unless otherwise expressly and specifically stated,
does not meet the requirements needed to avoid tax or panalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, This communication is aot
intended or written by Rampell & Rampell, P.A., or anyone else, to be used and cannot by you or anyone else, for the purpose(s) of (i) avoidance or
evasion of any tax or penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code, or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending a partnership or other entity,
Investment plan or arrangement.
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